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Bunker, Bruce

From: Lawler, Sean W <Sean.W.Lawler@xcelenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Bunker, Bruce

Cc: Sandgren, Christopher W

Subject: RE: Public Easement Vacation V2017-727

Bruce,

Xcel Energy has no concerns with these easement vacations. Please direct the developer to contact our area distribution
designer Chris Sandgren at 952-380-2676 if relocation of any existing Xcel facilities is desired.

Please include me on any future easement vacations notices as well.

Thanks,

Sean Lawler
Xcel Energy | Responsible By Nature

414 Nicollet Mall, Minneapolis, MN 55401
F: 612.330.1956 €: 320.247.0309
k: sean.w.lawler@xcelenergy.com

From: Bunker, Bruce [mailto:bbunker @BloomingtonMN.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Becker, Eric; Cormier, David; Dice, Mitchell J; Grev, Justin; Grodi, Aaron; Hilliard, Dan; Jean M. Borgen; Jerry
Streeter; Jones, Chris; Kirk Thoelke; Lundquist, Cassie; Mayers, Charles ; Miske, Richard; Parker, Ed; Rademacher, Eric;
Reinhardt, Robert J; Rick Asp; Roback, Gary; Roggenkamp, Justin; Ron Bozich; Rotert, David; Sexton, Lee; Smith, Dave;
Strong, Bob; Strop, Kevin; Tostenson, Kyle; Vang, Chong; Vince Johnson; Woods, Ronnie

Cc: Desrude, Jennifer

Subject: Public Easement Vacation V2017-727

XCEL ENERGY SECURITY NOTICE: This email originated from an external sender. Exercise caution
before clicking on any links or attachments and consider whether you know the sender. For more information
please visit the Phishing page on XpressNET.

All:

Attached is a preliminary “Notice of Hearing on Ordinance” for the vacation of public right-of-way and public easements
over and across the properties located at 1225 and 1301 East 78th Street and 7830, 7831, and 7837 13th Avenue South,
all in Bloomington. The reason for this vacation is to clear title for the re-platting of the properties to a one lot parcel.
The attached maps show where the public right-of-way, drainage, utility, sidewalk, and bikeway easements are to be
vacated.

The attached proposed plat of FRIENDLY PALM show where new drainage and utility easements are to be dedicated.
Also, a new sidewalk and bikeway easement will be conveyed by document.

Please respond to this email by May 15, 2017 indicating acceptance of or conditions for this vacation of public right-of-
way and easements.



Please contact me for further information.
Thank you,

Bruce Bunker | Engineering Technician

City of Bloomington | Engineering Division
1700 W 98th Street | Bloomington, MN 55431
P: (952) 563-4546 | F: (952) 563-4868
bbunker@BloomingtonMN.gov
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ﬂﬂﬁmy Minneapolis, MM 55540-11E5

April 24, 2017

Bruce Bunker

City of Bloomington | Engineering Division
1700 W 98th Street

Bloomington, MN §5431

RE: Ordinance No. V2017-727

Dear Mr. Bunker:

With reference to your request, CenterPoint Energy has no natural gas mains or services
within the Proposed Vacation area and has no objection to this proposal.

If you have any guestions, please contact me at 612-321-5381.

Respectfully,
CENTERPOINT ENERGY

Chuck Mayers SRWA

Right-of-Way Agent ll|

Engineering Services
charles.mayers@centerpointenergy.com
612-321-5381



PL201700045
PL2017-045

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ORDINANGCE
Please take notice that at the regular Council meeting to be held on May 22, 2017 in the City Council

Chambers, 1800 West Old Shakopee Road, commencing at 7:00 p.m. the City Council will consider

adoption of an ordinance reiating o the vacation of;
V2017-727

All that part of 13th Avenue South lying southerly of a ine drawn from the most easterly northeast
corner of Lot 1, Bleck 1, PALM PLAZA ADDITION to the northwest corner of Lot 1, Block 1,
SULLIVAN'S 1ST ADDITION, allin Hennepin County, Minnesota and lying northerly of a line drawn
from the southeast carner of said Lot 1, Biock 1, SULLIVAN'S 18T ADDITION to the follewing
described point: Commencing at a point 280 feet South of the Northwest corner of the West 1/2 of
the Northeast 1/4 of Section 2, Township 27, Range 24; thence South along the West line of the
Woaest 1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 a distance of 75.00 feel; thence East paraliel with the North line of
said Northeast 1/4, a distance of 276.00C feet, thence North paraliel with the West line of said West
1/2 of the Northeast 1/4 a distance of 75.00 feet; thence West a distance of 276.00 fest te the point
being described.

All drainage and utility easements within Lot 1, Block 1, SULLIVAN'S 18T ADDITION, according to
the recarded plat thereof, Hannepin County, Minnesota, as dedicated on said plat.

All utility and drainage easements within Lot 1, Block 1, PALM PLAZA ADDITION, according to the
recorded plat thereof, Hennepin County, Minnesota, as dedicated an said plat.

An easement for sidewalk and utility purposes over and across Lot 1, Block 1, PALM PLAZA
ADDITION as described in Document No, 4047290, filed of record in the Office of the County
Recorder, Hennepin County, Minnesota.

An easement for sidewalk, bikeway, and utility purposes over and across Lot 1, Block 1, PALM
PLAZA ADDITION as described in Document No, 5083687, filed of record in the Office of the
Couniy Recorder, Hennepin County, Minnesota.

An easement for sidewalk and bikeway purposes over and across Lot 1, Block 1, SULLIVAN’S 18T
ADDITION as described in Document No. 1684815, filed of record in the Office of the Registrar of
Titles, Hennepin County, Minnesota.

Purpose of Vacation: Clear title for re-platting of the property.
Applicant: JR Hospitality il LLC

Additional information may be obtained from the Engineering Division of the Public Warks Department at
962-563-4545 (TDD: 952-563-8740).

Isf Shelly A. Hanson
City Engineer
Publish: May 4, 2017
Publish: May 11, 2017

Statement of Nondiscrimination
The City of Bioomington does not discriminate on the hasls of disabiilty

HaA3enices\Yacallons\0 17 V7 28-Ava0M7-727W 5a7 2V dacx
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Reply to Vacation Inquiry
Vacation Of Easement

Millennium Edina

To: Bruce Bunker Chong Vang

City of Bloomington Comcast

Phone# 952-563-4546 | Phone # 651-387-4842

Fax # 952-563-4868 Fax # 651- 493-5116

Description of public right-of way proposed to be vacated:
Please see attached Exhibit A - Map and Legal.

This section to be completed ONLY by City Depts.
e We have no objections to this vacation

e We have no objections to the vacation, subject to
the conditions stated below

e We object to the vacation for the reasons stated

below

Conditions/Reasons:

This section to be completed ONLY by Utilities

¢ We do NOT have facilities in the proposed vacated
area, and we therefore RELEASE our utility
easement rights, subject to any conditions or

exceptions stated below

e Wedo NOT have facilities in the proposed vacated
area, but we wish to RETAIN our easement rights,
subject to any conditions or exceptions stated below

» We DO have facilities in the proposed vacated area,
and we therefore RETAIN our easement rights, X
subject to any conditions or exceptions stated below

Conditions/Exceptions: Provided the proposed improvements do
not interfere with its existing facilities or interfere with
Comcast’s access to the said facilities to maintain, repair, or
upgrade them. Should the said improvements in anyway interfere with
or prevent access to the said facilities, the petitioner or its
successor shall provide new easements as required and the petitioner
or its successor shall assume all costs of relocating facilities to

the new easements..

Duly authorized representative:

Keith Bennett/ Construction Manager

Print Name / Title
%’“MW”

Signature

Comcast

. Company Name

4-27-17
Date
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From: David Cormier

To: Bunker, Bruce

Subject: RE: Public Easement Vacation V2017-727
Date: Friday, April 21, 2017 3:26:11 PM

Consolidated has no facilities nearby, no conflict with this.

David Cormier | OSP Engineer |l
D:612-314-2231 | €. 952-380-7248
david.cormier@consolidated.com
consolidated.com | NASDACLE CNSL

) Consolidated

Jlcommunications

From: Bunker, Bruce [mailta:bbunker@BloomingtonMN.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 3:19 PM

To: Becker, Eric <eric.becker@windstream.com>; David Cormier
<David.Cormier@consolidated.com>; Dice, Mitch <mitchell.j.dice@xcelenergy.com>; lustin Grev
<Justin.Grev@consolidated.com>; Grodi, Aaron <aaron.grodi@windstream.com>; Hilliard, Dan
<Dan.j.hillard@sprint.com>; Jean M. Borgen <jean.m.borgen@xcelenergy.com>; lerry Streeter
<js1278@att.com>; lones, Chris <christopher.d.jones@xo.com>; Kirk Thoelke

<kirk.thoelke @centurylink.com>; Lundquist, Cassie <cassie.lundquist@mastec.com>; Mayers,
Charles <charles.mayers@centerpointenergy.com>; Miske, Richard <richard.miske@twcable.com>;
Parker, Ed <ed.e.parker@xo.com>; Rademacher, Eric <eric_rademacher@cable.comcast.com>;
Reinhardt, Bob <robert.j.reinhardt@xcelenergy.com>; Rick Asp <ricky.asp@paetec.com>; Roback,
Gary <groback@qwest.com>; Roggenkamp, Justin <jroggenkamp@access.com.net>; Ron Bozich
<Ronald.Bozichl@centurylink.com>; Rotert, David <drotert@att.com>; Sexton, Lee
<Lee.sexton@CenturyLink.com>; Smith, Dave <dave.smith.c@ttmi.us>; Strong, Bob
<hob.strong@twtelecom.com>; Strop, Kevin <kevin.strop@twcable.com>; Tostenson, Kyle
<kyle.tostenson@centurylink.com>; Vang, Chong <Chong_Vang@comcast.com>; Vince Johnson
<vince.johnson@verizonbusiness.com>; Woods, Ronnie <ronnie.woods@zayo.com>

Cc: Desrude, Jennifer <jdesrude@BloomingtonMN.gov>

Subject: Public Easement Vacation V2017-727

All:

Attached is a preliminary “Notice of Hearing on Ordinance” for the vacation of public right-of-way
and public easements over and across the properties located at 1225 and 1301 East 78th Street and
7830, 7831, and 7837 13th Avenue South, all in Bloomington. The reason for this vacation is to clear
title for the re-platting of the properties to a one lot parcel. The attached maps show where the
public right-of-way, drainage, utility, sidewalk, and bikeway easements are to be vacated.
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The attached proposed plat of FRIENDLY PALM show where new drainage and utility easements are
to be dedicated. Also, a new sidewalk and bikeway easement will be conveyed by document.

Please respond to this email by May 15, 2017 indicating acceptance of or conditions for this vacation
of public right-of-way and easements.

Please contact me for further information.
Thank you,

Bruce Bunker | Engineering Technician

City of Bloomington | Engineering Division
1700 W 98th Street | Bloomington, MN 55431
P:(952) 563-4546 | F: (952) 563-4868
bhunker@BlogomingtonMN.gov




